
Zafar, Marzia 

11/29/2010 7:56:05 PM
Corey, Jana (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JRCj); Dietz, Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Nov 30th

Anything for Fairfax folks. We will leave the dinner which I have to make
an appearance at at about 6:40 so that should give us enough time to make it 
to Fairfax. I drive like a regular person and not a 90 year old like Sid, 
so we should get there by 7:30 :-)

Original Message

From: Corey, Jana [mailto:JRCj@pge.com]

Sent: Mon 11/29/2010 7:55 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia; Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Nov 30th

So glad to hear that you may still be able to make it. Drive carefully!

Jana

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 3:21 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney; Corey, Jana

Subject: Nov 30th

Hi there,

SB GT&S 0042292

mailto:JRCj@pge.com
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov


I'm so sorry, but I have to bail on the Fairfax event tomorrow, 
out that I have to attend a dinner for Comr Bohn and Ryan tomorrow in 
Oakland for my small business group, 
with me.

It turns

Joan Kerr from PG&E will also be there

sorry for the late notice. do you still need a PUC person there?

Zaf0cpuc.ca.gov <mailto:Zaf@cpuc.ca.gov>Marzia Zafar 415-703-1997

SB GT&S 0042293

mailto:Zaf@cpuc.ca.gov

